EOFOIA00023493-00001

From:  (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 9:59 PM

To: L......(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: RE: LPR Waiver for: (b)(8). (b)(7)(C) i- KL621

Waiting on the boss

From:; (b)(6), (b)7)(C) i
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 9:35:44 PM
To:

Ce: | (B)(E), (b)(7)(C) |
Subject: FW: [PR Waiver for]  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ' KL621

(b)(5)
_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander

Honor Guard Commander

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Port of Atlanta

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Confidentiality Notice

This email message and all documents that accompany it are intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which addressed and may
contain information that is privileged, confidential or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader is not the intended recipient,
any disclosure, distribution or other use of this email is prohibited. If you have received this email message in error, please notify the sender
immediately

From:. __(b)(6),(b)(7)C)__i

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 9:34 PM

To:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: LPR Waiver fori (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 'KL621
Importance: High

Please see the following for a consideration of an LPR waiver of inadmissibility regarding the Presidential
Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States.”

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

_(b)(6), (bXT)(C) 1t (b)(7)E) | Supervisory CBP Officer | Port of Atlanta, GA E i, i
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | Atlanta GA, 30354 |; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ' HSDN Email: B
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
2
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From: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_ !

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:31 PM
To:

cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: LPR Waiver for: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i- KL621

Yep. Ijust pinged him again

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:30:01 PM
Zg (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: LPR Waiver fori (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i- KL621

Still waiting on the DFO

i_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander

Honor Guard Commander

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Part_of Atlanta

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:29 PM

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: LPR Waiver for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i- KL621

Boss, did you get this?

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 9:35:44 PM
To: | (b)), (b)(7)(C) _:
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Cc: | (b)(6), (b)7)C) | _ ) ,
Subject: FW: LPR Waiver for : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) - KL621

(b)(5)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander

Honor Guard Commander

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
ort.of Atlanta

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

From:{_(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 9:34 PM

Toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: LPR Waiver foe: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 'KL621

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

(b)(8), (bUT)C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)(E)

supervisory CBP Officer | Port of Atlanta, GA e mne

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

HSDN Email:

[ Atlarta GA; 50354 |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 6:19 AM

To: [ (b)6), (b)(T)(C) !

Subject: RE: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the

Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States.

(b)(7)E)

From:{_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 4:04:29 AM____ )

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i ATL MANAGERS- (b)(7)(E)
Cc: MANNING, REGINALD I; i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i ATL SUPERVISORS-K (b)(7)(E):

Subject: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry Into the United States.

Good morning,
Please see attached spreadsheet containing the information regarding Executive Order Activities at the port of Atlanta.

Please note that the port of Atlanta is negative for the EO Individuals being held report.

Regards,

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Supervisory Customs and Border Protection Officer
Atlanta Hartsfield Jackson Int’l Airport

(email)} (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Life is tough. Life is tougher if you’re stupid. (John Wayne)
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From: ' (B)(6), (B)(7)(C) !

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 10:40 PM

To: MANNING, REGINALD [; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

Attachments: 2017protectingtheNationfromTerroristEntryintotheUnitedStates.eo.rel.docx

DFO,

From::_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 10:34:02 PM

To: ATL CHIEFS-HFAQ002A; ATL MANAGERS-HFAQO02A; ATL SUPERVISORS-HFAQO2A; ATL SUPERVISORS-HFAQQ02A
Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

All,

See below. Read the executive order. Starting at 0500 tomorrow, all nonimmigrants and immigrants from the
countries listed therein are inadmissible. LPRs may be eligible for relief from the DFO. However, we are
awaiting guidance from HQ. I need the overnight shift to start sweeping flights arriving this morning. Any
aliens from these countries should be detained and reported to myself and the APDs.

This is serious, I need acknowledgement from the WC and overnight sup that we are sweeping flights for these
individuals. I need a list of arriving aliens from these countries seduced to land in Atlanta at least 2 hours
before they get here.

...........

these countries are out of the air. I need you to dig down and get ahead of this. Don't fail us.

; y
o), mI7HE) |
] :

............... -

From: MANNING, REGINALD I

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 9:38:24 PM

To:! ()(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

This 1s the executive order signed this evening by the President. It basically states that all immigrants and non-
immigrant from Iraq, Iran, Sudan, Libya, Somalia, Syria, and Yemen are to be refused entry to the US.

There are exceptions to this case LPRs being one of them where S1 an authorize a waiver for the traveler. This
authority for LPRs has been delegated to the DFO but requiresi  (b)(7)(E)  !and a thorough

1
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narrative. Advanced paroles are also eligible for a waiver as well. As of now, if we encounter ANYONE
FROM THE SEVEN COUNTRIES previously identified, (b)(7)(E) ito
ensure we take the appropriate action.

I am awaiting formal guidance from APP later this evening that I will provide as well. There will be a reporting
requirement to OPS that will be due early in the morning on the encounters.

Field Office's Border Security Staff.

Please review the EO and be prepared to notify your WCs, Chiefs, SCBPOs, and CBPOs of the guidance as it is
effective immediately.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 9:07:26 PM
To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS

Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

Thank you,

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)._

Acting Deputy Executive Director
Operations

US Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information
belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other
than the intended recipient.

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:41 PM
To: HOFFMAN, TODD As: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) EHUWON, JAMES R 1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:41 PM

EOFOIA00023501-00003

 MURDOCK, JUDSON W

To: WAGNER, JOHN P <

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

FLANAGAN, PATRICK S

(b)(6), (b){7)(C)

ISubject: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION
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THE WHITE HOUSE

Office of the Press Secretary

For Immediate Release January 27, 2017

EXECUTIVE ORDER

PROTECTING THE NATION FROM FOREIGN TERRORIST
ENTRY INTO THE UNITED STATES

By the authority vested in me as President by the
Constitution and laws of the United States of America, including
the Immigration and Nationality Act (INA), 8 U.S.C. 1101
et seqg., and section 301 of title 3, United States Code, and to
protect the American people from terrorist attacks by foreign
nationals admitted to the United States, it is hereby ordered as
follows:

Section 1. Purpose. The visa-issuance process plays a
crucial role in detecting individuals with terrorist ties and
stopping them from entering the United States. Perhaps in no
instance was that more apparent than the terrorist attacks of
September 11, 2001, when State Department policy prevented
consular officers from properly scrutinizing the visa
applications of several of the 19 foreign nationals who went on
to murder nearly 3,000 Americans. And while the visa-issuance
process was reviewed and amended after the September 11 attacks
to better detect would-be terrorists from receiving visas, these
measures did not stop attacks by foreign nationals who were
admitted to the United States.

Numerous foreign-born individuals have been convicted or
implicated in terrorism-related crimes since September 11, 2001,
including foreign nationals who entered the United States after
receiving visitor, student, or employment visas, or who entered
through the United States refugee resettlement program.
Deteriorating conditions in certain countries due to war,
strife, disaster, and civil unrest increase the likelihood that
terrorists will use any means possible to enter the United
States. The United States must be vigilant during the visa-
issuance process to ensure that those approved for admission
do not intend to harm Americans and that they have no ties to
terrorism.

In order to protect Americans, the United States must
ensure that those admitted to this country do not bear hostile
attitudes toward it and its founding principles. The United
States cannot, and should not, admit those who do not support
the Constitution, or those who would place violent ideologies
over American law. In addition, the United States should not
admit those who engage in acts of bigotry or hatred (including
"honor™ killings, other forms of violence against women, or the
persecution of those who practice religions different from their
own) or those who would oppress Americans of any race, gender,
or sexual orientation.
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Sec. 2. Policy. It is the policy of the United States to
protect its citizens from foreign nationals who intend to commit
terrorist attacks in the United States; and to prevent the
admission of foreign nationals who intend to exploit United
States immigration laws for malevolent purposes.

Sec. 3. Suspension of Issuance of Visas and Other
Immigration Benefits to Nationals of Countries of Particular
Concern. (a) The Secretary of Homeland Security, in

consultation with the Secretary of State and the Director of
National Intelligence, shall immediately conduct a review to
determine the information needed from any country to adjudicate
any visa, admission, or other benefit under the INA
(adjudications) in order to determine that the individual
seeking the benefit is who the individual claims to be and is
not a security or public-safety threat.

(b) The Secretary of Homeland Security, in consultation
with the Secretary of State and the Director of National
Intelligence, shall submit to the President a report on the
results of the review described in subsection (a) of this
section, including the Secretary of Homeland Security's
determination of the information needed for adjudications and a
list of countries that do not provide adequate information,
within 30 days of the date of this order. The Secretary of
Homeland Security shall provide a copy of the report to the
Secretary of State and the Director of National Intelligence.

(c) To temporarily reduce investigative burdens on
relevant agencies during the review period described in
subsection (a) of this section, to ensure the proper review and
maximum utilization of available resources for the screening of
foreign nationals, and to ensure that adequate standards are
established to prevent infiltration by foreign terrorists or
criminals, pursuant to section 212 (f) of the INA, 8 U.S.C.

1182 (f), I hereby proclaim that the immigrant and nonimmigrant
entry into the United States of aliens from countries referred
to in section 217 (a) (12) of the INA, 8 U.S.C. 1187 (a) (12), would
be detrimental to the interests of the United States, and I
hereby suspend entry into the United States, as immigrants and
nonimmigrants, of such persons for 90 days from the date of this
order (excluding those foreign nationals traveling on diplomatic
visas, North Atlantic Treaty Organization visas, C-2 visas for
travel to the United Nations, and G-1, G-2, G-3, and G-4 visas).

(d) Immediately upon receipt of the report described in
subsection (b) of this section regarding the information needed
for adjudications, the Secretary of State shall request all
foreign governments that do not supply such information to start
providing such information regarding their nationals within
60 days of notification.

(e) After the 60-day period described in subsection (d) of
this section expires, the Secretary of Homeland Security, in
consultation with the Secretary of State, shall submit to the
President a list of countries recommended for inclusion on a
Presidential proclamation that would prohibit the entry of
foreign nationals (excluding those foreign nationals traveling
on diplomatic visas, North Atlantic Treaty Organization visas,
C-2 visas for travel to the United Nations, and G-1, G-2, G-3,
and G-4 visas) from countries that do not provide the
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information requested pursuant to subsection (d) of this section
until compliance occurs.

(f) At any point after submitting the list described in
subsection (e) of this section, the Secretary of State or the
Secretary of Homeland Security may submit to the President the
names of any additional countries recommended for similar
treatment.

(g) DNotwithstanding a suspension pursuant to subsection
(c) of this section or pursuant to a Presidential proclamation
described in subsection (e) of this section, the Secretaries of
State and Homeland Security may, on a case-by-case basis, and
when in the national interest, issue visas or other immigration
benefits to nationals of countries for which visas and benefits
are otherwise blocked.

(h) The Secretaries of State and Homeland Security shall
submit to the President a joint report on the progress in
implementing this order within 30 days of the date of this
order, a second report within 60 days of the date of this order,
a third report within 90 days of the date of this order, and a
fourth report within 120 days of the date of this order.

Sec. 4. Implementing Uniform Screening Standards for All
Immigration Programs. (a) The Secretary of State, the
Secretary of Homeland Security, the Director of National
Intelligence, and the Director of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation shall implement a program, as part of the
adjudication process for immigration benefits, to identify
individuals seeking to enter the United States on a fraudulent
basis with the intent to cause harm, or who are at risk of
causing harm subsequent to their admission. This program will
include the development of a uniform screening standard and
procedure, such as in-person interviews; a database of identity
documents proffered by applicants to ensure that duplicate
documents are not used by multiple applicants; amended
application forms that include questions aimed at identifying
fraudulent answers and malicious intent; a mechanism to ensure
that the applicant is who the applicant claims to be; a process
to evaluate the applicant's likelihood of becoming a positively
contributing member of society and the applicant's ability to
make contributions to the national interest; and a mechanism to
assess whether or not the applicant has the intent to commit
criminal or terrorist acts after entering the United States.

(b) The Secretary of Homeland Security, in conjunction
with the Secretary of State, the Director of National
Intelligence, and the Director of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation, shall submit to the President an initial report
on the progress of this directive within 60 days of the date of
this order, a second report within 100 days of the date of this
order, and a third report within 200 days of the date of this
order.

Sec. 5. Realignment of the U.S. Refugee Admissions Program
for Fiscal Year 2017. (a) The Secretary of State shall suspend
the U.S. Refugee Admissions Program (USRAP) for 120 days.

During the 120-day period, the Secretary of State, in
conjunction with the Secretary of Homeland Security and in
consultation with the Director of National Intelligence, shall
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review the USRAP application and adjudication process to
determine what additional procedures should be taken to ensure
that those approved for refugee admission do not pose a threat
to the security and welfare of the United States, and shall
implement such additional procedures. Refugee applicants who
are already in the USRAP process may be admitted upon the
initiation and completion of these revised procedures. Upon the
date that is 120 days after the date of this order, the
Secretary of State shall resume USRAP admissions only for
nationals of countries for which the Secretary of State, the
Secretary of Homeland Security, and the Director of National
Intelligence have jointly determined that such additional
procedures are adequate to ensure the security and welfare of
the United States.

(b) Upon the resumption of USRAP admissions, the Secretary
of State, in consultation with the Secretary of Homeland
Security, 1is further directed to make changes, to the extent
permitted by law, to prioritize refugee claims made by
individuals on the basis of religious-based persecution,
provided that the religion of the individual is a minority
religion in the individual's country of nationality. Where
necessary and appropriate, the Secretaries of State and Homeland
Security shall recommend legislation to the President that would
assist with such prioritization.

(c) Pursuant to section 212 (f) of the INA, 8 U.S.C.
1182 (f), I hereby proclaim that the entry of nationals of Syria
as refugees is detrimental to the interests of the United States
and thus suspend any such entry until such time as I have
determined that sufficient changes have been made to the USRAP
to ensure that admission of Syrian refugees is consistent with
the national interest.

(d) Pursuant to section 212 (f) of the INA, 8 U.S.C.
1182 (f), I hereby proclaim that the entry of more than 50,000
refugees in fiscal year 2017 would be detrimental to the
interests of the United States, and thus suspend any such entry
until such time as I determine that additional admissions would
be in the national interest.

(e) Notwithstanding the temporary suspension imposed
pursuant to subsection (a) of this section, the Secretaries of
State and Homeland Security may Jjointly determine to admit
individuals to the United States as refugees on a case-by-case
basis, in their discretion, but only so long as they determine
that the admission of such individuals as refugees is in the
national interest -- including when the person is a religious
minority in his country of nationality facing religious
persecution, when admitting the person would enable the United
States to conform its conduct to a preexisting international
agreement, or when the person is already in transit and denying
admission would cause undue hardship -- and it would not pose a
risk to the security or welfare of the United States.

(f) The Secretary of State shall submit to the President
an initial report on the progress of the directive in subsection
(b) of this section regarding prioritization of claims made by
individuals on the basis of religious-based persecution within
100 days of the date of this order and shall submit a second
report within 200 days of the date of this order.
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(g) It is the policy of the executive branch that, to the
extent permitted by law and as practicable, State and local
jurisdictions be granted a role in the process of determining
the placement or settlement in their jurisdictions of aliens
eligible to be admitted to the United States as refugees. To
that end, the Secretary of Homeland Security shall examine
existing law to determine the extent to which, consistent with
applicable law, State and local jurisdictions may have greater
involvement in the process of determining the placement or
resettlement of refugees in their jurisdictions, and shall
devise a proposal to lawfully promote such involvement.

Sec. 6. Rescission of Exercise of Authority Relating to
the Terrorism Grounds of Inadmissibility. The Secretaries of
State and Homeland Security shall, in consultation with the
Attorney General, consider rescinding the exercises of authority
in section 212 of the INA, 8 U.S.C. 1182, relating to the
terrorism grounds of inadmissibility, as well as any related

implementing memoranda.

Sec. 7. Expedited Completion of the Biometric Entry-Exit
Tracking System. (a) The Secretary of Homeland Security shall
expedite the completion and implementation of a biometric entry-
exit tracking system for all travelers to the United States, as
recommended by the National Commission on Terrorist Attacks Upon

the United States.

(b) The Secretary of Homeland Security shall submit to the
President periodic reports on the progress of the directive
contained in subsection (a) of this section. The initial report
shall be submitted within 100 days of the date of this order, a
second report shall be submitted within 200 days of the date of
this order, and a third report shall be submitted within 365
days of the date of this order. Further, the Secretary shall
submit a report every 180 days thereafter until the system is
fully deployed and operational.

Sec. 8. Visa Interview Security. (a) The Secretary of
State shall immediately suspend the Visa Interview Waiver
Program and ensure compliance with section 222 of the INA,

8 U.S.C. 1222, which requires that all individuals seeking a
nonimmigrant visa undergo an in-person interview, subject to

specific statutory exceptions.

(b) To the extent permitted by law and subject to the
availability of appropriations, the Secretary of State shall
immediately expand the Consular Fellows Program, including by
substantially increasing the number of Fellows, lengthening or
making permanent the period of service, and making language
training at the Foreign Service Institute available to Fellows
for assignment to posts outside of their area of core linguistic
ability, to ensure that non-immigrant visa-interview wait times
are not unduly affected.

Sec. 9. Visa Validity Reciprocity. The Secretary of State
shall review all nonimmigrant visa reciprocity agreements to
ensure that they are, with respect to each visa classification,
truly reciprocal insofar as practicable with respect to wvalidity
period and fees, as required by sections 221 (c) and 281 of the
INA, 8 U.S.C. 1201 (c) and 1351, and other treatment. If a

country does not treat United States nationals seeking
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nonimmigrant visas in a reciprocal manner, the Secretary of
State shall adjust the visa wvalidity period, fee schedule, or
other treatment to match the treatment of United States
nationals by the foreign country, to the extent practicable.

Sec. 10. Transparency and Data Collection. (a) To

be more transparent with the American people, and to more
effectively implement policies and practices that serve the
national interest, the Secretary of Homeland Security, in
consultation with the Attorney General, shall, consistent with
applicable law and national security, collect and make publicly

available within 180 days, and every 180 days thereafter:

(1) information regarding the number of foreign
nationals in the United States who have been charged
with terrorism-related offenses while in the United
States; convicted of terrorism-related offenses while
in the United States; or removed from the United
States based on terrorism-related activity,
affiliation, or material support to a terrorism-
related organization, or any other national security
reasons since the date of this order or the last
reporting period, whichever is later;

(ii) information regarding the number of foreign
nationals in the United States who have been
radicalized after entry into the United States and
engaged in terrorism-related acts, or who have
provided material support to terrorism-related
organizations in countries that pose a threat to the
United States, since the date of this order or the
last reporting period, whichever is later; and

(iii) information regarding the number and types of
acts of gender-based violence against women, including
honor killings, in the United States by foreign
nationals, since the date of this order or the last
reporting period, whichever is later; and

(iv) any other information relevant to public safety
and security as determined by the Secretary of
Homeland Security and the Attorney General, including
information on the immigration status of foreign
nationals charged with major offenses.

(b) The Secretary of State shall, within one year of the
date of this order, provide a report on the estimated long-term
costs of the USRAP at the Federal, State, and local levels.

Sec. 11. General Provisions. (a) Nothing in this order
shall be construed to impair or otherwise affect:

(1) the authority granted by law to an executive
department or agency, or the head thereof; or

(ii) the functions of the Director of the Office of

Management and Budget relating to budgetary,
administrative, or legislative proposals.
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(b) This order shall be implemented consistent with
applicable law and subject to the availability of
appropriations.

(c) This order is not intended to, and does not, create
any right or benefit, substantive or procedural, enforceable at
law or 1in equity by any party against the United States, its

departments, agencies, or entities, its officers, employees, or
agents, or any other person.

DONALD J. TRUMP

THE WHITE HOUSE,
January 27, 2017.

#to#

CBPBATES00014957



EOFOIA00023505-00001

From: e BIIE
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:41 AM
To: MANNING, REGINALD I; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: ACTION: DUE 0930 Hours (EST) 01292017: Specifics needed on anyone held at the
ports

No one in custody

From: MANNING, REGINALD I
Sent Sunday, January 29, 2017 7:55:53 AM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sub]ect “FW: ACTION: DUE 0930 Hours (EST) 01292017: Specifics needed on anyone held at the ports

Please confirm that we have no one in our custody at this time.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

From: ___ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:12:12 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; MISSION SUPPORT
ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS

Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON;: | (b)), (B)(7)}¢)
S; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: ACTION: DUE 0930 Hours (EST) 01292017 Specifics needed on anyone held at the ports

Good morning Directors,

We have been tasked with obtaining the names, status, disposition, and departure flight time information for
those being held for the 212(f) Executive Order.

Example:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

This is due to the EAC by 1000 hours (EST) this morning.

Can you have your staff provide this information to OFO Field Liaison by 0930 hours for consolidation.
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I’ve attached a spreadsheet to ease the process.
If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Branch Chief
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Field Liaison Division

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQO). It contains
information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is
to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public, the media, or other personnel who do not
have a valid “need-to-know” without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. State and local Homeland
security officials may share this document with authorized security personnel without further approval from
DHS.

From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:57:40 PM

To (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) EHOFFMAN, TODD A; HUTTON, JAMES R; OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Subjyecu-specrresrecagd on anyone held at the ports

XD Ops, XD APP, Field Liaison,

First thing in the morning, we will need each Field Office to provide a list of names of any individuals being held for the
212(f) executive order. Here is the format JFK provided, will need each Field Office to provide a similar listing by 1000.

Thank you.

Name: Status Disposition Departure flight/time

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00014959



EOFOIA00023505-00003

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
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From: t_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 3:57 PM
To: L e {RU(E). (BX(T)(C) i

Subject: RE:} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Good

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 3:56:11 PM

Toz_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: RE:! (b)}(6), (b}(7HC)

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 3:55 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i

Subject: FW:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Fyi

From : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Sent Tuesday, January 31, 2017 3:51:18 PM

ce:L (B)(6), (D)Y7)(C)
SubJect: FW: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

i __._(b)6), (b)7)C)

Assistant Chief Counsel

U.S. Customs and_Border Protection
5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Atlanta Georgia 30349

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

This document and any attachment(s) hereto, may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney-client privileged information, attorney work product
and/or U.S. Government information, and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.
Please consult with U.S. Customs and Border Protection, Office of Chief Counsel, before disclosing any information contained in this document.
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From:i (b)(6), (b)I7)(C) ;

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 12:56 PM
To: MANNING, REGINALD | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

S " TBYE, (BY7ATC i
Subject: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Chief Counsel

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Atlanta, Georgia 30349

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
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From: L (b)), (B)7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 12:57 PM

To: .__(b)(e), (b)(7)(C) i . .
Subject: RE: 1-512 Advance Parole Waiver Request ___(b)(6), (B)Y7)C) ___ i

I was sleepy..

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 12:52:30 PM

To:i_ (b)(6), (b)(7)C)__|

Subject: RE: I-512 Advance Parole Waiver Request i ___ (b)), (b)(7)C)__ i

May want to spell your name right. ©

(b)(ﬁ) (b)(7)(C)

Deputy Associate Chief Counsel
Enforcement and Operations

Office of the Chief Counsel

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(ﬁ) (b)(7)(C)

This document, and any attachment(s), may contain information which is law enforcement sensitive, attorney-client privileged, attorney work
product, or U.S. Government information. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended
recipient. Please consult with the CBP Office of Chief Counsel before disclosing any information contained in this message or any attachment(s).

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:58 PM

To:! (B)6); B)(7)C)

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) { (b)(&), (b)(7)(C) WAGNER JOHN P TB)e), p)7NC)
MURDOCK, JUDSON W, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i; HOFFMAN, TODD A

< (b)(®), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) i HUTrON, JAMES R

| (b){(6), (b)}7)(C) i OFO-FIELD LIAISON (b)(7)(E)

Cc: MANNING, REGINALD I} (b)(6), (b}(7)C) ; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION

: (b)(7)(E) ¥ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5. SHOBERG, ERIK

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: I-512 Advance Parole Waiver Requesti ____(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) ;

All,
Please see below exemption request requiring C1 approval.

Respectfully,

. (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)_;
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Area Port Director
Atlanta, Georgia

[__(0)(®), (b)(7)(C)__!

From:! {b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:44:32 PM

To:i_ (b)(6), (b)7)C)_ i

Subject: I-512 Advance Parole Waiver Request!  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Exemption to Executive Order Request
January 29, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States” Request

Summary: CBP, OFO, Atlanta Field Office recommends that you: (b)7)E)

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
i___(b)8), (b)(7)C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

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
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From: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 10:56 PM
To: i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Subject: RE: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

From: i __ (b)(6), (b)7)(C) __:
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 10:53:52 PM
To:i__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__:

Subject: RE: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

Understood

i’ i

L. (b)(6), (b)7)C)

From:;__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 10:34:02 PM

To: ATL CHIEFS-HFA002A: ATL MANAGERS-HFA002A: ATL SUPERVISORS-HFA002A: ATL SUPERVISORS-HFA002A
Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

All

See below. Read the executive order. Starting at 0500 tomorrow, all nonimmigrants and immigrants from the countries listed therein
are inadmissible. LPRs may be eligible for relief from the DFO. However, we are awaiting guidance from HQ. I need the overnight
shift to start sweeping flights arriving this morning. Any aliens from these countries should be detained and reported to myself and
the APDs.

This is serious. I need acknowledgement from the WC and overnight sup that we are sweeping flights for these individuals. I nced a
list of arriving aliens from these countries seduced to land in Atlanta at least 2 hours before they get here.

the air. 1 need you to dlg down and get ahead of tlus Dont fail us.

................ -
i M(el (BNTHE) | i

From: MANNING, REGINALD I

Sent: Friday. January 27. 2017 9:38:24 PM

To~5 . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

This is the executive order signed this evening by the President. It basically states that all immigrants and non-immigrant from Iraq.
Iran, Sudan, Libya. Somalia, Syria. and Yemen are to be refused entry to the US.

been delegated to the DFO but requires | (b)(_7_)_(_E)___._-and a thorough narrative. Adx anced paroles are qlso ehglble for a waiver as
well. As of now. if we encounter ANYONE FROM THE SEVEN COUNTRIES previously identified. (b)(7)(E) ;
(b)(7)(E) ito ensure we take the appropriate action.

I am awaiting formal guidance from APP later this evening that [ will provide as well. There will be a reporting requirement to OPS
that will be due early in the morning on the encounters.
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Security Staff.

Please review the EO and be prepared to notify your WCs, Chiefs, SCBPOs, and CBPOs of the guidance as it is effective
immediately.

Reginald Manning

Director. Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Ficld Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

From:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 9:07:26 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS

Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

Thank you,

i (b)(6), (bXT)(C) ;i

Acting Deputy Executive Director

Operations

US Customs and Bord_er Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the
U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday. January 27,2017 6:41 PM
To: HOFFMAN. TODD A < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {HUTTON, JAMES R

, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(0)(6), (b)(7)(C) S

LSubject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:41 PM
To: WAGNER, JOHN P 4 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
y (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i FLANAGAN. PATRICK S

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

2
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Subject: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION
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From: L (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)_ |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:19 PM

To: i (D)8 (BYT)C)___:

Subject: RE: 1-512 Advance Parole Waiver Requesti  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Appreciate it. Tell everyone I said hello.

Take care

From:{ (b)), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:17:19 PM

To:i . (b)8),(bNT)NC)__

Subject: RE: I-512 Advance Parole Waiver Request: (b)(6), (B)(T)(C) i

Will do

From:i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:16 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >

Subject: RE: I-512 Advance Parole Waiver Request: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Really well. Well, the last 2 days sucked.

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From::__(b)(6), (b)}7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:12:44 PM

To:: (b)), (b)(7)(C) _:

Subject: RE: 1-512 Advance Parole Waiver Requesti ™ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

weeceiand | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)iset up the CAT this morning; I’'m just rotating in to provide evening coverage.

You doing good?

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:10 PM
To:i ()(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: I-512 Advance Parole Waiver Request ___ (b)(6),(b)7)(C)

You running the CAT?

From:' (b)), (b)(7)(C)_}
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:04:05 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i Owen,

Todd € (AC OFOY; WAGNER, JOHN P; MURDOCK, JUDSON W; HOFFMAN, TOBD A] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HUTTON, JAMES

1
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R; OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Cc MANNING, REGINALD I, ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

SubJect RE: I-512 Advance Parole Waiver Request:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

TS i Bires Sy g, (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:02 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) < (b)(6), (b)7)(C)
WAGNER, JOHN P! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i; MURDOCK, JUDSON W (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
HOFFMAN, TODD A s (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

HUTTON, JAMES R (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) {OFO-FIELD LIAISON; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: MANNING, REGINALD | (b)(6), (b)(7 (C) ' ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION

< (b)(7)(E) (b)(€), (b)(7)(C) i: SHOBERG, ERIK

__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: I- 512 Advance Parole Waiver Request | (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_:

CBP Associate Chief Counsel (Enforcement and Operations)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
e Attorney Work Product / Attorney-Client Privileged **

From: (b)(6),(b)(7)C) |
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:58:03 PM
To: | (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) Owen, Todd C (AC OF0);

LIAISON

Cc MANNING, REGINALD I, ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; | (b)(8), (b)(T)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject FW: I-512 Advance Parole Waiver Request! {b)(6), (bY7)C)

All

2

Please see below exemption request requiring C1 approval.

Respectfully,

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) }
Area Port Director
Atlanta Georgia
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From:: (b)(8), (b)(T)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:44:32 PM

To: i.__{BE).b)THC) i

Subject: I-512 Advance Parole Waiver Request! {b)(6), (bX7)(C)

Exemption to Executive Order Request
January 29, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States” Request

Summary: CBP, OFO, Atlanta Field Office recommends that you; (b)(7)(E)

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

{ {b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

2 (b)(6), (0)(7)(C) 5

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
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From: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C):

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:08 AM

To: i ___(0)(6), (b)(7)(C)___:

Subject: RE: Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry

into the United States

Ok

From:_ (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) 1

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:01:23 AM

To:  (b)(6), (b)(7)C)

Subject: FW: Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States

FYSA,

processed (LPR or refusal.)

Nationality Last name First name Middle name [B)i?’:r? ot Citizenship | Carrier

1 IR IR KL
3 IR IR KL
4 IR IR KL
5 IR b b 7 IR KL
6 IR , IR KL
7 IR IR KL
8 IR IR KL

Thanks,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Chief CBP Officer

Customs and Border Protection

Hartsfield-Jackson International Airport

Atlanta, GA. 30320

=

~ (b)(86), (b)(7)(C)

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:45 AM

To: ATL CHIEFS- (b)(7)(E) i>: ATL MANAGERS-i (b)(7)(E)

1
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(b)(7)(E) »; ATL SUPERVISORS+ (bX7)E) ;
Subject: FW: Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States
Importance: High

All

¥

See the attached guidance from HQ and delegation of authority. This explains precisely how we will process
the different classes of aliens from these countries.

Muster the Officers on each shift and give them clear guidelines on what to do.

Also, as each of these arrive, I need the duty WC to notify myself, the DFO!_ (b)), (b)7)(C).i and (b)(6), (b)(v)(C)i via
email with specifics.

Each of these individuals will be met at the door of the arriving flight and escorted directly to secondary. If A-
TCET is staffed today, I believe they should perform this job.

As further guidance becomes available, I will let you know.
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:25 PM

To: i ____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: UPDATE - FW: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order:

Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Got it

From:: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:24:17 PM

To:  (b)e), (b)7)C) !

Subject: RE: UPDATE - FW: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation
from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28,2017 3:18 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) IATL CHIEFS-E (b)(T)(E) i
Subject: RE: UPDATE - FW: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States 0

u

The DFO has a call at 4. He needs this asap.

From:| _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:07:59 PM _
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iCHIEFSS (b)(7)E) |
Subject: RE: UPDATE - FW: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation

from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Understood, 30 minutes out.

Fromt (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:06 PM
To: ATL CHIEFS+ (b)(7)(E)
Subject: FW: UPDATE - FW: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation
from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

]

Fromj (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:05:42 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ’

SubJect RE: UPDATE - FW: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation
from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States
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0430, 1430 and 2030 so that I may gather all information and forward to HQs.

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBP Ofticer/Program Manager
Field Operations Atlanta

U.S. Customs_aza Border Protection
(office)

(b)(6), (b)(7)C) {(mobile)

(fax)

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:04 PM

.Toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: UPDATE - FW: Reporting Guidance for Actlons Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Chief CBP Officer

Fromi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday. January 28, 2017 2:53:03 PM

To: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) '

Subject: FW: UPDATE - FW: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation
from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Good Afternoon,
Do you have the 1500 reporting complete? Please send ASAP.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBP Officer/Program Manager
Field Operations Atlanta

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
(office)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :(mobile)

(fax)

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:41 PM

ki (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Ce:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _

(b)(6), (b}7)}C) {MANNING, REGINALD I i
Subject: UPDATE - FW: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Importance: High

All:

(EST) da11y until further notice.

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

In addition, these reports should reflect the running totals.

Thank you,

(b)(ﬁ) (b)(7)(C)

Fleld Operatlons Atlanta

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
(office)

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i(mobile)

(fax)

From:i__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:35 AM

!T°:5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
: Cc: i | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign

Terrorist Entry Into the United States

All:

In addition, to Mr. Manning’s earlier email attached is the template which must filled out. The data being
inning at 0300 (EST) and ending at 0259 hours (EST) — please ensure

captured is for a 24-hour time period be
this template is submitted to myself and

Thank you,

__(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

CBP Officer/Program Manager
Field Operations Atlanta

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
(office)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {(mobile)

(fax)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

by 2200 hours.
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From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ion behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:08:45 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS
ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

Cc:i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : OFO-FIELD LIAISON;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  MURDOCK, JUDSON W;
i (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) E

' Subject: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry Into the United States

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Director, Pre-Clearance

FROM: __(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Deputy Executive Director, Operations (Acting)
Office of Field Operations

SUBJECT: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting
the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Intfo the United States

On January 27, 2017, President Donald Trump issued Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry into the United States. 1t is the policy of the United States to protect its citizens from foreign
nationals who intend to commit terrorist attacks in the United States; and to prevent the admission of foreign
nationals who intend to exploit United States immigration laws for malevolent purposes.

As we push forward in our efforts to protect our Nation, OFO Operations will require daily reporting on our
activities as related to this Executive Order. Reporting will include encounters in the air, land and sea
environments with anyone who arrives into the U.S. from the seven (7) countries (Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia,
Sudan, Syria and Yemen) that meets the criteria outlined in the Executive Order and the instructions issued to
the field by Admissibility and Passenger Programs.

Using the attached spreadsheet, data should be captured daily for the 24-hour time period beginning at 0300
(EST) — and ending at 0259 hours (EST). By 0500 hours (EST) daily, each Field Office is required to submit
their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison (b)(7)(E) ;Reports
must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field Liaison will consolidate these
reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs at: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: . Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:49 PM

To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Subject: RE: Federal Court Stay - Hold all departures. Need confirmation
Thanks

Fromi_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:48:17 PM

To J..'?.)(?)’ (b)(7)(C) !

Subject: RE: Federal Court Stay - Hold all departures. Need confirmation

Acknowledged.

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:40 PM

To: ATL CHIEFS, BITIE) y>; ATL MANAGERS! (b)(7)(E)
i (b)(7)(E) ATL SUPERVISORS; (bX7)E) >

i Subject: FW: Federal Colirt Stay - Hold all departures Need confirmation
Importance: High

Pls confirm reciept.

From: MANNING, REGINALD I
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:37:35 PM

.To: SHOBERG, ERIK (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Federal Court Stay - Hold all departures. Need confirmation

Please confirm receipt!

Reginald 1. Manning
Director Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office
Office:

Fax: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
BB: |

From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:34 PM
To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS
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Subject: Federal Court Stay - Hold all departures. Need confirmation
Importance: High

DFOs,

Based on this evening’s federal court stay, we are to suspend all departures of those found inadmissible under the
Executive Order, (b)(7)(E) 5

(b)(7)(E)

Need confirmation from each DFO.

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection
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From: L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:55 AM

To: MANNING, REGINALD I

Subject: RE: Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry

into the United States

Got it

From: MANNING, REGINALD I
Senp:: Saturday, January 28,2017 10:54:13 AM

ce: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

SubJect FW: Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States

Additional guidance for immediate distribution.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

Office:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Cell: | (b)), (BYT)C)

OFO PROUD!

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:32:06 AM

To: HOFFMAN, TODD A; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECT ORS
Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Guidance on Executive Order "Protectmg the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States

DFOs

Just spoke with Department of State and there are at least 146 Afghan nations with valid Special Immigrant
Visas (SIV) and more within the coming weeks. To ensure clarity and avoid confusion, Afghanistan was not
subject to the EO. In addition, Refugees coming from another country, e.g. Mongolia, not listed in the guidance
should be processed as normal.

J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_:

Washington, DC

B (b)(e).B)7NC)

CBPBATES00014981



EOFOIA00023527-00002

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

a-

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUQ information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "heed-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s) hereto,
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection.

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:07 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS < b)(7)(E) >; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

< (b)(7)(E) ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

< (b)(7)E) >

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) <. (b)(6), (B)7XC) >; WAGNER, JOHN P < (b)(6), (b)7)(C) >;
HUTTON, JAMES R <i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

'Subject: Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States
Importance: High

Directors,

I apologize for the delay. Please be advised that you have unilateral authority to approve exemptions to the
Executive Order for LPRs, no State Department approval required. The exemption process for other categories
of aliens as outlined in the policy guidance currently requires the approval of the acting Commissioner. Further
guidance for these exemptions is forthcoming,

Memorandum For:  Directors, Field Operations

From: Todd A. Hoffman
Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

Subject: Guidance on Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into
the United States”

Effective immediately, and pursuant to Executive Order entitled, “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry into the United States” (January 27, 2017), all entry into the United States for aliens who are nationals
from Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen is hereby suspended in accordance with Section
212(f) of the INA. This includes all non-immigrant classifications, with the exception of those foreign
nationals traveling on diplomatic visas, NATO visas, C2 visas for travel to the United Nations, G1, G2, G-3,

2
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and G-4 visas. This also includes all immigrant classes of admission, returning resident aliens refugees and
asylees.

The Department to State has provided CBP with a letter provisionally revoking all immigrant and non-
immigrant visas for nationals of Iran, Iran, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, and Yemen. Revocations may not yet be
annotated in the system.

....................

Wherever possible, (b)(7)(E) will coordinate the denial of boarding through : (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E) locations, and (b)(7)(E)

Should aliens, subject to the Executive Order, arrive at the port of entry, CBP officers are instructed to take the
following actions:

Applicants bearing ]von-[mmigram Visas and First Time Arriving Immigrants:
(1) All case processmo will be recorded in (b)(7)(E)

................

2) Sl.lb] ects will be allowed to withdraw their appllcation for admission on Form [-275, without a sworn
statement. All other procedures pertaining to the processing of Form 1-275 withdrawal cases apply.

(3) Should the alien decline to withdraw their application for admission, the alien will be placed in
Expedited Removal in accordance with standard operating procedures.

(4) Aliens claiming fear of return will be referred to an asylum officer, and processed for Expedited
Removal/Credible Fear (ERF). Aliens processed under ERF procedures will be referred to ERO for
detention. Field Offices should clearly indicate to both CIS and ERO that aliens are subject to Executive
Order during the referral process.

Returning Residents,
(1) Lawful Permanent Residents should be referred for (b)(7)(E) examination and held at the port of

from enn 'y pursuant to 212(f) of the INA bur has been granted an exemptzon per (msert DFO/SES PD)

Refugees, Asylees Unaccompanied Children, and subjects returning to the US with Advanced Parole

should be referred fori (b)(7)(E) _:examination and held at the port of entry until such time as an
exemption to the Executive Order can be obtained. This exemption falls to the Secretary of State and
Secretary of Homeland Security. Further guidance will be forthcoming on processing these
exemptions.

Individuals who fall within any of the above may not be paroled, which includes port parole and deferred
inspection. To the extent that there is an emergent medical issue related to an alien who falls within the
Executive Order, CBP officers must accompany the alien for any medical care.

Returning aliens ineligible who withdraw their application for admission:
(1) Aliens arriving via air or sea: Commercial carriers are required to remove foreign aliens found ineligible
for entry under this order pursuant to 241(c)(1) of the INA.
(2) Aliens arriving via land will be returned per current established procedures with the contiguous
country.
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Please ensure that this memorandum and attached muster are disseminated to all ports of entry within your
jurisdiction. If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

 )e), @m0} (A) Director, Enforcement Programs Division, at; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Todd A. Hoftman

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
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From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 10:37 PM
To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)C) :
Subject: RE: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

You are a fine looking man

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 10:26:55 PM
To: | _ (b)), (b)(7)C)._|

Subject: RE: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

Thanks!

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 10:25:06. PM
To: MANNING, REGINALD I;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject: RE: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

Got it

From: MANNING, REGINALD I
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 9:59:16 PM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

Please confirm receipt.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

From: MANNING, REGINALD I
Sent Friday, January 27, 2017 9:38:24 PM

To: (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

'SubJect FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION
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This is the executive order signed this evening by the President. It basically states that all immigrants and non-
immigrant from Iraq, Iran, Sudan, Libya, Somalia, Syria, and Yemen are to be refused entry to the US.

There are exceptions to this case LPRs being one of them where S1 an authorize a waiver for the traveler. This
authority for LPRs has been delegated to the DFO but requires: (bX7)E) rand a thorough

narrative. Advanced paroles are also eligible for a waiver as well. As of now, if we encounter ANYONE
FROM THE SEVEN COUNTRIES previously identified, i (bX7)(E) ito
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

From: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 9:07:26 PM
To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS

Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

Thank you,

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

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
To: HOFFMAN, TODD A < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {HUTTON, JAMES R < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:41 PM

FUaNAGAN, PATRICS (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b){7)(C)

Subject: FINAL SIGNED EO FOR ACTION
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From: .__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:36 PM

To: MANNING, REGINALD I

Subject: RE: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the

Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Got it

From: MANNING, REGINALD I

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:07:39 PM
To:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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

Cell (b)(G) (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

From: __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:01:10 PM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :OFO-FIELD LIAISON; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY
ASST DIRECT ORS; TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _iIMURDOCK, JUDSON W (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry Into the United States

For clarification please report your running totals.

Thank you,

i (b)), (b)(7)C) i
Deputy Executive Director (Acting)
OFO Operations

(b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

Vo)

c)

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:43:28 AM
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To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS;
TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

Cc: ’ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i MURDOCK, JUDSON W: : _ (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: RE: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protectmg the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry Into the United States

DFOs,

Effective immediately: We are going to a three times per day reporting timeline, using the same attachment that
was used for this morning's report. Reports will now be due to field liaison at 0500 hours, 1500 hours and 2100
hours (EST) daily until further notice.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Deputy Executive Director (Acting)
OFO Operations

(b)(8), (bX7NC)

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) dn behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:08:45 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS
ASST._DIRECTORS: MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

Cci__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) OFQ-FIELD LIAISON:;: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) iMURDOCK, JUDSON W;
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

FROM: ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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
their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaisoni (b)7)E) 1 Reports
must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field Liaison will consolidate these

reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.
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From:  (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:15 PM

To: MANNING, REGINALD I

Subject: RE: I-512 Advance Parole Waiver Requesti____ (b)(6), (b)7)(C) ___|

I spoke to him. Waiver on this is treated like nonimmigrants and has to go up the chain.

They are batching the requests and will not get us an answer until after midnight.

From: MANNING, REGINALD I

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:09:52 PM

To::___(b)(6), (b)7)C) __ i

Subject: RE: 1-512 Advance Parole Waiver Request: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

I sent an email.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

Fromz __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)._{

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:09:01 PM
To: MANNING, REGINALD I

Subject: RE: I-512 Advance Parole Waiver Request 4 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

I'll call him

From: MANNING, REGINALD I

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:06:49 PM

To: i__(b)8),(bN7)C) )

Subject: RE: I-512 Advance Parole Waiver Request: __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Need to check with Ryan on this one. (b)(5)

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00014991



EOFOIA00023545-00002

OFO PROUD!

From::_(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:00:20 PM

To: MANNING, REGINALD I

Subject: FW: I-512 Advance Parole Waiver Request: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sir,
The individual below arrived applying for parole to the US with an approved form I 512, parole authorization
issued by USCIS. The purpose of the parole is to continue the alien's application to adjust status from H4
nonimmigrant (spouse of H1) to LPR. | (b)(5)

Thank you,

From:: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:53:29 PM

To: (b)), (b)(7)C) i

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

SubJect I-512 Advance Parole Waiver Request (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Please see the following for a consideration of an LPR waiver of inadmissibility regarding the Presidential Executive
Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States.”

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

T i0)®), B)TC) ]
(b)(6), (B)(7)(C) ;

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
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From: i {b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:09 PM

To: L (b)(8), (b)7)C)

Subject: RE: I-512 Advance Parole Waiver Requesti _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

I'm great. Hope all is well for you.

I'm sure a TDY is around the corner

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:05:29 PM

To:: _(b)6), (b)(7)C) _:

Subject: RE: 1-512 Advance Parole Waiver Requesti  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

1

Indeed! Hope you're doing well. I think you need to find your way back onto a HQ TDY.

 (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) |

CBP Associate Chief Counsel (Enforcement and Operations)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
o Attorney Work Product / Attorney-Client Privileged **

From::__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:02:47 PM

To:: (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) i

Subject: RE: I-512 Advance Parole Waiver Request: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Be honest.. you miss me

From: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .

Sent Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:02:06 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ); WAGNER, JOHN
P; MURDOCK; JUDSON W; HOFFMAN, TODD Aj . (B)6), (BXT)C) . JUTTON, JAMES R; OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Cc: MANNING, REGINALD I; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION;! (b)(6), (6)(7)(C)

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

;Subject: RE: I-512 Advance Parole Waiver Request: (b)(6), (bX7)(C)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBP Associate Chief Counsel (Enforcement and Operations)
T. (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

ok Attorney Work Product / Attorney-Client Privileged **
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Fromz (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:58:03 PM
Toi (B)(8Y, (B)(7y(Cy T i Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ);

WAGNER, JOHN P; MURDOCK, JUDSON W; HOFFMAN, TODD A;: tbxs), tbxe), (ox7ye), ioxnxey ! HUTTON, JAMES R; OFO-FIELD
LIAISON

Cc: MANNING, REGINALD I; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
| ()(6), (b)(7)(C) i

' Subject: FW: I-512 Advance Parole Waiver Request i ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

All

2

Please see below exemption request requiring C1 approval.

Respectfully,

 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) :

Area Port Director
Atlanta, Georgia

From:! (b)(6), (b)T)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:44:32 PM

To: i _ (b)), (b)(7)C)_ |

Subject: I-512 Advance Parole Waiver Request: (b)(6), (b)(7)C)

Exemption to Executive Order Request
January 29, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States” Request

Summary: CBP, OFO, Atlanta Field Office recommends that you i (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander

Honor Guard Commander

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Port of Atlanta
: {b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:57 PM

To: MANNING, REGINALDT )
Subject: RE: LPR Waiver Request: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iDL 75

Sorry, 2 more than I thought. Coming now

From: MANNING, REGINALD I
Sent: Monday, Janua_ry 30, 2017 8:47:27 PM
To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_!

Ok, thanks! I'm taking leave after noon but I'll have my phone with me.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

From::__(b)(), (b)(7)(C)__:
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:46:23 PM
To: MANNING, REGINALD I

Thanks Boss. That's it for today.

11 scheduled tomorrow

From: MANNING, REGINALD I
Seqt: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:45:19 PM
To::__(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)__:

................................

Waiver approved.

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00014998



OFO PROUD!

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_!
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:23:12 PM
To: MANNING, REGINALD I

Sir,

Please see below (b) (5)

From::  (b)(6), (b)(7T)(C) i
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:19:28 PM

To:
ol (b)(B), (b)(T)(C)

EOFOIA00023555-00002

Please see the following for a consideration of an LPR waiver of inadmissibility regarding the Presidential

Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States.’

’

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00014999
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander

Honor Guard Commander

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
APon of Atlanta

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
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From: (b)(6). (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:48 PM

To: MANNING, REGINALDT
Subject: RE: LPR Waiver Request | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) EDL 75
Sounds good.

From: MANNING, REGINALD I
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:47:27 PM
To:! (b)(s) (b)(7)(C) ;

Ok, thanks! I'm taking leave after noon but I'll have my phone with me.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_:
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:46:23 PM
To: MANNING REGINALD I

Thanks Boss. That's it for today.

11 scheduled tomorrow

From: MANNING, REGINALD I
Sent Monday, January 30, 2017 8:45:19 PM

(b)(%(b)ﬂ (C)l: ,
Sub]ect E: LPR Waiver Request | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) DL 75

..............................

Waiver approved.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00015001



OFO PROUD!

From:i__ (b)), (b)(7)(C)__i
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:23:12 PM
To: MANNING, REGINALD I

Sir,

Please see below. (b) (5)

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:19:28 PM

To:
ot (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00023557-00002

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

CBPBATES00015002
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. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Watch Commander
Honor Guard Commander
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Port of Atlanta

~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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
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From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:28 PM

To: L. (b)(6), (b)(T}C)__:

Subject: FW: URGENT - FOR IMMEDIATE ACTION - White House Guidance Clarifying Executive
Order on Foreign Terrorist Entry

Attachments: Guidance Memo (2.1.2017) (003).docx

I'm buying you coffee next time I'm in town.

From: MANNING, REGINALD I
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 11:59:57 AM
To: (6)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: URGENT - FOR IMMEDIATE ACTION - White House Guidance Clarifying Executive Order on Foreign
Terrorist Entry

Please ensure your officers are notified of this guidance IMMEDIATELY'!

Director Field Operations
Atlanta Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

[ =

OFO0 PROUD!

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 11:58 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS (B)TIE) % EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ
§ BYTIE)
Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) < (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) ' WAGNER, JOHN P {B)(8), B)(NC) 5

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) P

l Subject: FW: URGENT - FOR IMMEDIATE ACTION - White House Guidance Clarifying Executive Order on Foreign Terrorist
Entry

Directors,

Per the below, LPRs are no longer subject to the Executive Order. To ensure compliance, please
IMMEDIATELY distribute throughout your area of responsibility.

Todd A. Hoffman

CBPBATES00015004
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Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

From:| (b)(6), (bY(T)C) i

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 11:53 AM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K ¢ (b)(6), (B)()(C) * Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

< (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :; WAGNER, JOHN P { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) +; HOFFMAN, TODD A

5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;; HUTTON, JAMES R < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >

Cc:i (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

‘ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
FLANAGAN, PATRICK S { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; ALLES, RANDOLPH D § (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: URGENT - FOR IMMEDIATE ACTION - White House Guidance Clarifying Executive Order on Foreign Terrorist
Entry

ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED
ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT

All,

(b)(5)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Deputy Associate Chief Counsel

CBPBATES00015005
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Enforcement and Operations
Office of the Chief Counsel
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

This document, and any attachment{(s), may contain information which is law enforcement sensitive, attorney-client privileged, attorney work
product, or U.S. Government information. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended
recipient. Please consult with the CBP Office of Chief Counsel before disclosing any information contained in this message or any attachment(s).
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Fraie  (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:34 PM

To: ATL CHIEFS (b)(7)(E) i ATL MANAGERS-{ (b)(7)(E) | ATL SUPERVISORS-{ (b)(7)(E) |
Subject: FW: LPR Waiver Request

From: MANNING, REGINALD I
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:22:22 PM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Subject: RE: LPR Waiver Request

10-4. Waiver approved.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

Office: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Cell: { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

OFO PROUD!

From: {_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:21:17 PM

To: MANNING, REGINALD I; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: LPR Waiver Requiést

DFO,

Please see below. | (b)(5)

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:17:20 PM

To: MANNING, REGINALD I; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Request for waiver

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00015007



EOFOIA00023575-00002

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

From:: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:32 PM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: ATL MANAGERS! (B)7)E) ; ATL SUPERVISORS- (b)(7)(E) |
! (b)(7)(E) ;

ISubject: FW: LPR Waiver Request
Importance: High

information. Request for waiver additional | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Best Regards

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; Chief

From:{_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)._:

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:23 PM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5
Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: LPR Waiver Request

Importance: High

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00015008
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

..............................

______________________________

(b)(7)E)

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO



EOFOIA00023576-00001

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:39 PM
To:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Ce: ATL MANAGERS; (b)(7)(E) } ATL SUPERVISORS-__(b)(7)(E)__|
Subject: RE: LPR Waiver Request

Are you requesting a waiver? It reads poorly

From:|_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:32:13 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: ATL MANAGERS-E'_.(R)_(Z)@_)_} ATL SUPERVISORS-E (b)(7)(E)!
Subject: FW: LPR Waiver Request 7777

Request for waiver additional information. ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Best Regards

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; Chief

From:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:23 PM
Tos (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

cel BIEI, BITIET

Subject: LPR Waiver Request
Importance: High

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00015010
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

SCBPO | (b)), (b)7)(C)

(b)(7)(E)




EOFOIA00023577-00001

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:02PM
To: ATL CHIEFS: (b)(7)(E) } ATL MANAGERS (b)(7)(E) | ATL SUPERVISORS- (b)(7)(E) |
Subject: FW: Request for waiver

From: MANNING, REGINALD I

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:55:23 PM
To:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C). |

Subject: RE: Request for waiver

10-4. Approved.
Reginald Manning
Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office
Office:;_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C
Cell::_(b)(6), (b)X7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:22:44 PM
To: MANNING, REGINALD I

Subject: FW: Request for waiver

Sir,

See below. 1 recommendg (b)(5)

{L)(8), (LI(7)C)

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sen;: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:55:29 PM
To: i _(b)6), (b)7)C)

Subject: Request for waiver

(b)(S), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00015012
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(5)

Best Regards
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Chief

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
CCBPO
Port.of Atlanta

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; Cell | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00015013
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From: { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:07 PM _
To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; ATL CHIEFS-EL (b)(7)(E): ATL MANAGERS

Subject: FW: LPR Waiver:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

....................

From: MANNING, REGINALD I
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:04:53 PM
To:: __(b)(6),(b)7)C). i

Subject: RE: LPR Waiver | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

10-4. Waiver approved.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

Office:|_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Cell: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

OFO PROUD!

From: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:03:23 PM
To: MANNING, REGINALD I

Subject: FW: LPR Waiver ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sir,

Please see below. Irecommend (b)(5)
]

| FO—

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:01:51 PM
To::__(b)(8).(b)(7)(C) _ !

Subject: FW: LPR W;aiveri (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00015014
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

From: i __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sen_t: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:12 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ce: ATL MANAGERS BINE

Importance: High

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(5)

Best Regards
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) } Chief

CBPBATES00015015
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FFFFF (b)(G) (b)(7)(C)

Sent.

To:

(b)(G) ®XTC)
Subject: LPR W

Importance: High

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00015016
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From: | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:01 PM

T ATL CHIEFS { (b)(7)(E) | ATL MANAGERS { (b)(7)(E) | ATL SUPERVISORS (b)(7)(E}’
Subject: FW: LPR Waiver, _ (b)(8), )@y ¢) + T

From: MANNING, REGINALD I

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:59:05 PM
To: _(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) _ ,

Subject: RE: LPR Waiver! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

10-4. Waiver approved.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

Office: | _ (b)(®), (b)(7)(C)

Cell:i_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:

OFO PROUD!

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:48:40 PM
To: MANNING, REGINALD I

Subject: FW: LPR Waiver: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sir

2

Please see below. (b)(5)

(b)8), (BATIC)

From: {_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Sent: Saturday, Janqary 28, 2017 6:47:03 PM
To:: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_ : ,
Subject: FW: LPR Waiver; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00015017
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

_(b)(5)

Ko i m e

From:: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C).__i
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:51 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: LPR Waiver

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

L. (B)®)
Best Regards
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; Chief
From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:47 PM
2

CBPBATES00015018



To:! (b)(8), (b)(T)(C)

Cc: ATL MANAGERS-| (b)(7)(E)
Subject: FW: LPR Waiver

Importance: High

Request for waiver:

EOFOIA00023580-00003

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Best Regards

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ,» Chief

From:; _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C). _;

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:55 PM
To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Gz, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: LPR Waiver

Importance: High

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00015019
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO



EOFOIA00023582-00001

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, Ja_r_jy__a_[\{_Z_@__ZON 843PM
To: ATL CHIEFS! (b)(7)(E) ATL MANAGERS- (b)(7)(E) | ATL SUPERVISORS {(b)T)E).
Subject: FW: Waiver ‘r"e'aij-é"s"t"ffir (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

From: MANNING, REGINALD I

Sent Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:03:04 PM
To: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Subject: RE: Waiver request for ! (b)(6), (bX7)(C)

10-4. Waiver approved.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

Office:; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

Cell:{ (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

From:{___(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:31:57 PM
To: MANNING, REGINALD I
Subject: FW: Waiver request for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sir,

Please see below. I recommend (b)(5)

(D)8} ()(THC)

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:29:53 PM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C):
Subject: FW: Waiver request for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00015021
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(5)
From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:06 PM
To:_i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject: Waiver request for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Importance: High
Chief e
Please see waiver request for below LPR. (b)(5)

From (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:00 PM
To:| (b)(6), (bX(7)(C)
Subject: LPR reentry

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00015022
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From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:22 PM

To: ATL CHIEFS{(b)(7)(E) }; ATL MANAGERS- (b)(7)(E)| ATL SUPERVISORS+ _(B)(7)(E)
Subject: FW: Waiver request forg (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: MANNING, REGINALD I

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:20:10 PM
To:: (b)), (b)(7)(C)__! , :
Subject: RE: Waiver request for: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

10-4. Waiver approved.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

Office:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cell:} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

OFO PROUD!

From: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:17:56 PM
To: MANNING, REGINALD I i
Subject: FW: Waiver request for i (b)(6), (bX7)(C)

Sir,

See below, I recommend | (b)(5)

i
1 (28], (BI7HC)
i

SRR

From:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, Jangary 28, 2017 7:16:45 PM

To:L_ (b)), B)TNC).__;
Subject: FW: Waiver request for: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00015023
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(5)

om: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
nt: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:20 PM

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

bject: Waiver request forg (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Fr
Se
To
Cc
Su

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00015024
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From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:01 PM

To: ATL CHIEFS "}'B’jﬁj’(ﬁj" ATL MANAGERS{(b)(7)(E) } ATL SUPERVISORS-| (b)(7)(E)
Subject: FW: Requestl'ﬁi‘;"WSN'er for LPR! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: MANNING, REGINALD I

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:58:37 PM
To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Subject RE: Requesting waiver for LPR (b)(G), (b)(?)(C)

10-4. Waiver approved.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

Office; : (b)6), (bU7XC) |

Cell:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

OFO PROUD!

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:47:07 PM
To: MANNING, REGINALD I
Subject: FW: Requesting waiver for LPR (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sir

2

See below. I recommend; (b)(5)

(o)E). (BITHE)

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:45:48 PM
To:i_(b)(6), (b)(7)C)_:
Sub]ect FW: Requestlng waiver for LPR i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(5)

()()()()()
aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa

Importance: High

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
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From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:14 PM

To: ATL CHIEFS-{ (b)(7)(E) } ATL MANAGERS-{ (b)(7)(E)
Subject: FW: 1630 EAC Conference Call

From: MANNING, REGINALD I
Sen.t: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:08:21 PM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: 1630 EAC Conference Call

A brief synopsis of EAC Owen's conference call:
- Visa revocation have NOT been entered in the system by DOS. Hence we are to use the 212 (f) charge.

- Most stakeholders have been briefed by CBP (DL, IATA. A4A, and AILA National)

(b)(7)(E)

- Any congressional inquiries are to forwarded to OCA.
- NO CBP manager or employee is authorized to speak to the media on this issue.

- Any high profile traveler encountered at the port of entry requires notification to the field office & the field
office will submit bullets on the incident.

(b)(7)(E)

We will receive updated guidance on this EO later today.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

Office: ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cell: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

OFO PROUD!
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From: i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Saturday, January 28,2017659PM______.
To: :_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i ATL CHIEFS- [ (b)(7)(E) | ATL MANAGERS {(b)7)(E)
Subject: FW: Request for waiver; (b)(8), (b)}(7)(C) !

From: MANNING, REGINALD I

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:56:55 PM
To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C).
Subject: RE: Request for wauver (b)(G) (b)(7)(C)

10-4. Waiver approved.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

Office: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) }

Cell:} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

OFO PROUD!

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C):

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:47:26 PM
To: MANNING, REGINALD I .
Subject: FW: Request for waiver | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sir,

See below. Irecommend: (b)(5)

{16}, {B(THC)

From::_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_:

Sent: Saturday, January 28 2017 6:45:02 PM
To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Subject: FW: Request for walver (b)(6), (b}7)C) :

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3)

From:i___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __i

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:55 PM

To:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Cc: ATL MANAGERS- (b)(7)(E)
Subject: Request for waiver

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Best Regards
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; Chief

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

CCBPO
Part.of Atlanta

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Cell |1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 4:02 PM

To: MANNING, REGINALD IL (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) -
ce (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Subject: RE: Canadian Landed Immigrants and Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from

Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States”

Done

From: MANNING, REGINALD I

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 4:00:19 PM

To: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:! (b)(6), (B)(T)(C) i

Subject: FW: Canadian Landed Immigrants and Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into
the United States”

Please disseminate to your officers at the POEs.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

Ofﬁc'ei (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cell:i (b)(6), (b}(7)C) :

OFO PROUD!

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 3:46:08 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ
Cc: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; © {B)(6); (B)(7)(C)

Subject: Canadian Landed Immigrants and Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the
United States”

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Director, Field Operations Academy

FROM: Todd A. Hoffman
Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

SUBJECT: Canadian Landed Immigrants and Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States”

1
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Effective immediately, Canadian Landed Immigrants that are citizens of Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan,
Syria and Yemen with a valid U.S. Visa may be considered for an exemption of the 212(f) bar under Section
3(g) of the President’s Executive Order if and only if the person satisfies the following conditions:

Proof to the satisfaction of the inspection Officer of person’s Landed Immigrant Status in Canada;
Possession of a valid U.S. visa;

Travel that originates in Canada;

From only a pre-clearance airport; or

Applying for admission at a land border port of entry;

And the applicant is otherwise admissible.

oy ke N

The admission of such individuals must be in the national interest of the United States. Prior to any such
admission, each individual must be subjected to a thorough examination by an immigration officer, to include
CBP conduct of’ i (b)(T)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

(BY7)E) :Each exemption must be considered on a case by case basis

with waiver submitted to Commissioner of CBP as previously outlined in the attached email.

Please ensure that this memorandum is disseminated to all ports of entry within your jurisdiction. If you have
any questions or require additional 1r1_f_'9_;_;_r1_§ggvr_1__'_glease contact ! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) !

Enforcement Programs Division at ¢ (6)(6), (0)7)(C) |, or send inquiries to
i (b)(7)(E) .

J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
.. (b)(6), (B)TNC). _:

Washington, DC

4| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUOQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be fumished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s) hereto,
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection.
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From: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Saturday, Jan‘l_Jwa_ljy_ '2_8-,_.2017 -:02zpM
To: ATL CHIEFS-{ (b)(7)(E) | ATL MANAGERS- (b)(7)(E) } ATL SUPERVISORS- (b)(7)(E)
Subject: FW: WaivLPR er

From: MANNING, REGINALD I

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:52:39 PM
To:: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_i

Subject: RE: WaivLPR er

10-4. Waiver approved.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

Office:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_

Cell:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C):

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:34:35 PM
To: MANNING, REGINALD I

Subject: FW: WaivLPR er

Sir

2

See below ! (b)(5)

{b){6}, (BATHC)

From::__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturdav. Janyary 28, 2017 4:31:32 PM
To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: WaivLPR er

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(5)

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:47 PM

Subject: LPR Waiver

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
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From: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:07 PM

To: ATL CHIEFS{ (b)(7)(E) JATL MANAGERS (b)(7)(E) | ATL SUPERVISORS  (D)(7)E)|
Subject: FW: Waiver request for (b)), b)7)¢y + T

From: MANNING, REGINALD I
Sent Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:06:35 PM

Su Jeb)(s&zéb 7a)l(vce)r request for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

10-4. Waiver approved

Reginald Manning
Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office
Office: i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cell:{ (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

From:{ _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:05:31 PM
To: MANNING, REGINALD I

Subject: FW: Waiver request for; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sir

2

I recommend that| (b)(5)

From:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:55:27 PM
To: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)C) !

Subject: FW: Waiver request for{  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
(b)(5)

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:18 PM

o:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Waiver request for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Importance: High ' '

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Friday, February 03, 2017 2:46 PM

ATL MANAGERS-HFAO02A; ATL CHIEFS-HFAOO2A; ATL SUPERVISORS-HFAO002A

FW: EO GUIDANCE

From: __ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, Fe

To: ATL WATCH COMMANDERS |

bruary 03, 2017 2:41 PM

(B)(7)E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:i

(b)(B), (B)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: EO GUIDANCE

All:

Below is additional EO Guidance and a consolidated listing of links from the Communications Management Office

(CMO).

Please pass to all appropriate personnel.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)

(C)

CBP Ofticer/Program Manager
Field Operations Atlanta
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (B)(7)C)

(office)
(mobile)
(fax)
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From:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 2:17 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO GUIDANCE

Good Afternoon All-
Please see additional guidance regarding the Executive Order (EQ) below:

e If you receive inquiries from reporters and/or other external stakeholders, please direct them to CBP.gov: or
share this link https://www.cbp.gov/border-security/protecting-nation-foreign-terrorist-entry-united-states
(includes the statement, E.O.s, and updated FAQs).

e Please send any questions that require responses beyond the scope of this guidance to
CBPMediarelations@cbp.dhs.gov

Here are a few more links related to the EO:

e  Fact Sheet: https://www.dhs.gov/news/2017/01/29/protecting-nation-foreign-terrorist-entry-united-states
e Transcript to the press conference held Monday with S1 and DHS Leadership:
https://www.dhs.gov/news/2017/01/31/transcript-media-availability-executive-order-secretry-kelly-and-dhs-

leadership
e  Press conference (Utube Video): https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=EQHT7 wG8EQ

e Statements:
https://www.dhs.gov/news/2017/01/29/dhs-statement-compliance-court-orders-and-presidents-executive-
order
https://www.dhs.gov/news/2017/01/29/statement-secretary-john-kelly-entry-lawful-permanent-residents-

united-states
https://www.dhs.gov/news/2017/01/29/department-homeland-security-response-recent-litigation

Please note that you all have already received some of this information, but | wanted to consolidate all of the recent
communications/links into one email so that you could have everything at your fingertips ©. Please let me know if you
have any questions.

Thank you and Happy Friday!

............................ -

i(b)(ﬁ), (b)(7)(C) |
Biarich Chief, Media Communications

Communications Management Office
Office of Field Operations
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Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO Proud!
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From: (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 7:33 PM

To: ATL CHIEFS-HFAQ02A; ATL MANAGERS-HFAO02A; ATL SUPERVISORS-HFAQ02A
Subject: FW: Exemption to Executive Order Request

From: MANNING, REGINALD I

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 7:22:27 PM

To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Subject: RE: Exemption to Executive Order Request

Waiver approved.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 7:21:01 PM

To: MANNING, REGINALD I

Subject: FW: Exemption to Executive Order Request

Sir

2

Please see below.é ( b) (5)

i i
i (oH6). (bITNC) §
L

........... -

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)._ i

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 7:06:52 PM
To:!_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:

Subject: Exemption to Executive Order Request

Exemption to Executive Order Request

February 3, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United

States” Request
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Summary: | (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Best Regards,

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander

Customs and Border Protection
Hartsfield-Jackson International Airport
Atlanta, GA. 30320

=
=

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

=
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WARNING: This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated for OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains
information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5USC552). This document is
to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO
information, and is not to be released to the public or personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior

approval from CBPs Office of Field Operations. If you receive this message in error, please advise the sender
immediately.
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From: L _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Friday, Febrg_g;:x_Q%__Z__Ql7 2:58 PM

To: ATL CHIEFS; (b)(7)(E)’ATL SUPERVISORS-{ (b)(7)(E) ATL WATCH COMMANDERS; ATL
MANAGERS{ (b)(7)(E) |

Subject: FW: RE: Litigation Hold/Preservation Notice; Executive Order: Protecting the Nation
from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States; January 27, 2017

Attachments: Litigation Hold EO Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the US Jan
27 2017.pdf

Importance: High

From:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 2:55:05 PM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

(6)(8), (B)7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(T)C) |

Cc MANNING, REGINALD I; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(8), (L)7NC) _ |

Subject: FW: RE: Litigation Hold/Preservation Notice; Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry into the United States; January 27, 2017

(b)(5)

Please confirm receipt of the guidance and that ports in your AOR are aware of the Order.

Port Directors,

Thanks,

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Border Security Coordinator
Field Operations Atlanta

(b)), y7yc) | OTICC
cell

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the
U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.
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From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {ocCC)
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 2:42 PM .
To: MANNING, REGINALD I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Subject: FW: RE: Litigation Hold/Preservation Notice; Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist

Entry into the United States; January 27, 2017

(b)(5)

|__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Assistant Chief Counsel
U.S. Customs and Border Protection .

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C ;
(b)(6), (R)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (BATNC) i5ay)

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

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :0CC)

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 5:12 PM

To: FLANAGAN, PATRICK S { (b)(6), (b){7)(C) iocc

CBP Chicago§ (b)(7)(E) i OCC CBP Houston : (b)(7)(E) {OCC CBP HQ

(b)(7)(E) iOCC CBP ITL| (b)(7)(E) 'OCCCBP LA! (b)(7)(E) iocc

CBP Managers (b)(7)(E) OCC CBP Miami: (b)(7)E) iOCC CBP NFC

(b)(7)(E) OCC CBP NY! (b)(7)(E) :0CC CBP TUCSON

(b)(7)(E) - (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iOwen, Todd C (AC OFO)

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘WAGNER, JOHN P! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iSMITH, BRENDA BROCKMAN < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i VITIELLO, RONALD D (USBP)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i PROVOST, CARLA (USBP) < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) JACKSTA, LINDA L
(AC HRM) i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) KOUMANS,
MARKi ~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

(b)(6), (BY(T)(C) ' BORKOWSKI, MARK S
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ILOWRY, KIM M

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; CALVO, KARLH.
(b){6), (BY(N)C)

2
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ILANDFRIED, PHIL A
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | FRIEL, MICHAEL J
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6). (b)(7)(C) iHALL, CHRISTOPHER J (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

) ()11 )] 41— SITUATION ROOM (BY7)E) | CBP CHIEF OF STAFFS

L (b)(7)(E) i SO .
Ce:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | CBP-OCC-PARALEGALS-MAILBOX: _(b)(7)(E)__ i
’ (b)(7)(E) i (b)(6), (BX(7)(C) |

Subject: RE: Litigation Hold/Preservation Notice; Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry
into the United States; January 27, 2017

Good afternoon,

(b)(5)

If you have any questions, please contact! (b)(6), (bX7)(C) for by e-mail at
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Paralegal Specialist

Office of the Chief Counsel

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (B)7)(C) EE:;{‘)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

b%Please consider the environment before printing this email or attachments
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ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION

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
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United States Department of Justice
Civil Division

LITIGATION HOLD NOTICE
February 1, 2017

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGE
ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ATTORNEY CLIENT COMMUNICATION
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
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3 &
@ : OFFICE OF INSPECTOR GENERAL
- Department of Homeland Security

Washington, DC 20528 / www.oig.dhs.gov

January 31, 2017

MEMORANDUM FOR: The Honorable Chip F. Fulghum
Acting Deputy Secretary

Kevin K. McAleenan
Acting Commissioner
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Thomas D. Homan
Acting Director
U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement

Lori Scialabba
Acting Director
U.S. Citizenship & Immigration Services

FROM: John Roth P\/\/:M—\

Inspector General

SUBJECT: Notice of Obligation to Preserve Documents
Related to Executive Order dated January 27,
2017, “Protecting the Nation from Terrorist
Entry into the United States by Foreign
Nationals”

In connection with a request from Congress, the Office of Inspector
General (OIG) has opened an investigation of the Department’s
implementation of the President’s January 27, 2017 Executive Order
“Protecting the Nation from Terrorist Entry into the United States by
Foreign Nationals” (“Executive Order”). This memorandum serves as
notice to you, and to all personnel within your organization, of the
obligation to preserve all potentially relevant documents and information,
as specified below. Further, this serves as notice that you are obligated
to disseminate this document preservation notice throughout your
organization and ensure that all agency personnel (including employees,
contractors, and members of the Senior Executive Service) comply with
its terms.
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OFFICE OF INSPECTOR GENERAL
Department of Homeland Security
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Preservation Instructions

While specific document requests will be forthcoming, effective
immediately, you must preserve (i.e., prevent destruction or substantive
alteration of) all documents! and information that contain or constitute
information that is potentially relevant to DHS OIG’s investigation, or
that might reasonably lead to the discovery of relevant information,
relating to implementation of any and all provisions of the Executive
Order. This includes, but is not limited to, all communication, training,
and/or guidance related to implementation of the Executive Order;
information reflecting actions taken to implement the Executive Order;
the receipt and handling of complaints; the public dissemination of
information; notice of and compliance with court orders affecting
implementation of the Executive Order; instances of violations of any
court order; video and audio recordings; the handling of detained
individuals; and, the disposition of individual detention cases.

For the duration of this hold, any information described by this notice
that is within your individual possession or control must be preserved
in the exact form as it currently exists. This obligation extends to both
the content of any document and any metadata associated with
electronic documents. Employees should take all steps necessary, to
prevent the intentional or accidental destruction, deletion, alteration, or
removal of information described by this notice.

Sources of Material That Must Be Preserved:

Any and all files and records over which you have control which pertain
to the subject matter of this notice in the following locations:

o Handheld devices (wired and wireless) such as iPhones,
Blackberries, other smart phones, cell phones, pagers,

! As used in this notice, the word “documents” is defined in the broadest sense
possible, to include the original and any non-identical copies, all drafts and
final versions, audio recordings, video recordings, transcripts, polygraph
examination records, e-mails, instant message communications, other
communications, summaries, work papers, typed or handwritten notes,
telephone message slips, appointment books, calendars, photographs, or other
format.
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personal data assistants (PDA}, iPads and digital
cameras

Office computers and laptops

Network servers and other network attached storage
Hard copy files

Network servers and other network attached storage
Backup/disaster recovery tapes

Special purpose storage such as Outlook and
Blackberry e-mail servers and storage for
communications and file sharing services such as
Microsoft Lync, SMS messaging, Social media (e.g.,
Facebook), and Webmail accounts

Removable media such as CDs, DVDs, external hard
drives, and flash/thumb drives

Databases

Video systems (including CCTV)

Audio systems (including voicemail)
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From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:22 PM
To: ___(b)(8), (b)(7)C) _:

Subject: RE: LPR Waiver

Ok

From::__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:18:42 PM
To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C):

Subject: RE: LPR Waiver

We're dowr (b)(7)(E):members thls week and i (b)(7)(E) I ve readjusted their schedules but we may still come up

 (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) }

Chief / Tactical

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Port of Atlanta

Hartsfield-Jackson International Airport
Atlanta, GA

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : BB

mailto} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:{ _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:14 PM

To: ATL CHIEFSH BWE  ATL MANAGERS |

(b)(7)(E)

Subject: FW: LPR Waiver

From: MANNING, REGINALD I
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:13:03 PM

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

Office:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_:

Cell:} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

OFO PROUD!

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:12:18 PM

To: MANNING, REGINALD I;; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: LPR Waiver

DFO

2

Please see below. (b)(5)

Thank you,

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:04:22 PM

EOFOIA00023614-00002

To: MANNING, REGINALD I;: ()(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: LPR Waiver

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(5)

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:35 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: LPR Waiver

Importance: High

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(5)
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From:  (b)(6), (b)7)(C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:02 PM
To: Lo (B)E) (BYTNC)

Subject: RE: LPR Waiver

I just miss you

From:: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _:

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:59:33 PM
To: . __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: LPR Waiver

I see that INA syndrome is still affecting your brain...

From::_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:13:33 PM
To:i __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: FW: LPR Waiver

From: MANNING, REGINALD I
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:13:03 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: LPR Waiver

10-4. Waiver approved.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations

1J S Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

Office:; (b)(6), (b)7)(C). !

Cell:} (b)(6), (b)7)(C) |

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

.................

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 4:04:22 PM

To: MANNING, REGINALD I;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: ATL MANAGERS-;_(b)(7)(E) i ATL SUPERVISORS: (b)7)(E) :

Subject: RE: LPR Waiver

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

.............................

From:{_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:35 PM
To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: LPR Waiver

Importance: High

(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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From: 1_.(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 9:32 PM

To: MANNING REGINALD [; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject: RE IMMEDIATE ACTION: District Court Ruling Enjoining the Executive Order

Port of Atlanta confirms reciept.

From: MANNING, REGINALD I

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 9:09:23 PM

To:; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
SubJect FW: IMMEDIATE ACTION: District Court Ruling Enjoining the Executive Order

Still awaiting confirmation.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

Office: i___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cell:{ " (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!

From: MANNING, REGINALD I
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 8:39:01 PM
Toi (b)(8), (B)(7)(C)

(b)(8}, (B)(N)(C)

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

"Subject: FW: TMMEDIATE ACTION: District Court Ruiing Enjoining the Exacutive Order

EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY, all elements of the EO are suspended until further notice.
For more details, please refer to the Acting Commissioner's direction in the message below.
PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT.

Reginald Manning

Director, Field Operations
U.S.Customs and Border Protection
Atlanta Field Office

Office: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C).

Cell: {__ (b)), (b)(7)(C)

OFO PROUD!
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From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 8:23:19 PM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P; HOFFMAN, TODD A; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS

Cc: ALLES, RANDOLPH D; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {HUTTON,

JAMES R; FLANAGAN, PATRICK S; i~ (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: IMMEDIATE ACTION: District Court Ruling Enjoining the Executive Order

All,

Per the Department of Justice:

(b)(5)

Accordingly, effective immediately, U.S. Customs and Border Protection will suspend any and all actions
implementing the affected sections of the Executive Order 13769 entitled, “Profecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States” (January 27, 2017). Field Offices are instructed to
immediately resume inspection of travelers in accordance with standard policy and procedure.

This will include actions to suspend targeting system rules that flag travelers for operational action subject to
the Executive Order including the State Department’s letter revoking visas based on that Executive Order
(attached).

Please communicate this suspension as appropriate with key stakeholders such as airlines.

(b)(3)

Thank you,

Kevin K. McAleenan

Acting Commissioner
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

( |

(b)(6), (L)(7)(C) i
{ (b)Y (BYTNC)

We are the guardians of our Nation's borders.
We are America’s frontline.

Vigilance * Service * Integrity
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